

Title	Date added	Action	Action owner	By When	Update/status
Bike parking	20/07/2022	Officers to investigate the provision of a bike parking shed or secure area (Middx St)	Asst Director - Housing & Barbican		Additional safe cycle storage is included in the proposals for the Eastern Hub
City of London Primary Academy Islington and Isleden House- local Lettings Plan	03/11/2022	A Member requested that a visual map regarding overcrowding of social housing be provided.	Housing Needs Manager	TBC	The current report mechanism of our databases does not allow this. The IT team are assisting to provide the information, and then Martin can give an indication as to where the overcrowding issues are within the city. Information dependent on IT.
Draft Carers Strategy	23/01/2023	Members requested if next draft could be shared with Unpaid carers before it comes to committee	Head of Strategy & Performance	TBC	The initial draft was developed with carers and received critique and updates from the CSIG prior to consultation. The CSIG will meet again to review the updates from the consultation before the strategy goes to final sign off.
Middlesex Street Estate	23/01/2023	A number of complaints have been received regarding the noisy fans on Middlesex Street Estate and if this could be resolved immediately	Housing Manager		There is a protocol in place for dealing with activation of the fans quickly. Further work has been done to ascertain the underlying cause of the activations but nothing untoward identified. We continue to monitor the situation.
Carers	13/03/2023	A further update on the carers strategy to be given at May committee			Update to be given for May Committee
Great Arthur house	13/03/2023	Officers to investigate the falling masonry from the roof of great Arthur house			The falling masonry was a result of spalled concrete from the roof feature. This has now been made safe and repair options are being assessed.
Barbican Community room	13/03/2023	The outcome for the funding bid to be reported to members			An Application is to be considered by RASC following an assessment.
Saville Review	13/03/2023	Briefing to be scheduled for members after May committee if a breakfast briefing has not been arrange. A report of this to go the next HMASC meeting			Report went to HMASC as agreed. The Town Clerk has agreed to commission an independent overview of the Savills report and its application to the Corporation's residential portfolio.
Major works Refurbishment programme -Golden Lane Estate	13/03/2023	Chair has requested for a 9 monthly update on the refurbishment works			This has been included in the reporting process for the project and the first report will be presented to C&CS in the autumn